

Meeting Minutes of the York and Selby Rugby League Referees Society –

Date	Monday 3 rd October 2016
Venue	New Earswick Sports Club, York.
Start	19:30
End	20:03
<u>In Attendance:</u> Nigel Taylor Philip Lawley Jordan Powell Liam Haxby Thomas Mackay Steve Wox Stuart Evans Gareth Evans Tyrone Oliver Nick Richardson	<u>Apologies:</u> Paul Stockman Mark Hanson Gary Pearson Nikki Kemp Mark Hebblethwaite Scott Fernandez
<u>Development Meeting:</u>	
Cancelled due to PS being sick.	
<u>Business Meeting:</u>	
<u>1. Opening of the meeting and acceptance of minutes from previous meeting</u>	
1.1 Minutes of the previous meeting were accepted by members present.	
<u>2. Matters arising from the previous meeting</u>	
2.1 There were no matters arising from previous minutes.	
<u>3. Correspondence</u>	
3.1 NT/PL attended a meeting on the new way of appointments to be introduced next year. Everyone will have to register on line. This will be a yearly thing.	
<u>4. Treasurer's report</u>	
4.1 Treasurer Report: No change.	
<u>5. Entertainment Secretary's report</u>	
5.1 Nick Richardson resigned as Entertainments Manager due to lack of interest by Society members.	

6. MDO/Appointments Officer

6.1 We are not officiating games involving Batley boys until the outcome of the RFL investigation into assault on a match official from the society.

7. Any other business

7.1 SE – July minutes don't have full names of attendees. Cant his be amended. Passed to PL to do.

7.2 PL – Ref abuse at Junior games is on the increase. Please make sure this is dealt with and reported as appropriate by our Match Officials.

Next meeting is on Monday 7th Nov 2016